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Renee Sloan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good morning,

e e e e e e e e e

Renee Sloan

Monday, March 20, 2023 10:47 AM

James Cillo; Rick Roudebush

Roni Elias; Roni Elias; Rami Yitzhak; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr; Stacee Arendt

Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva Island Ln - Change order 1 Kitchen quarts & Change order 2 -
Upper cabinets

Jim Cillo Change order 1 - Kitchen Countertop 3.20.23.pdf; Jim Cillo Change order 2 -
Kitchen upper cabinets 3.20.23.pdf

Attached for your review is Change Order 1 — Kitchen Quartz and Change Order 2 — Upper Cabinets for Jim
Cillo’s residence at 17601 Captiva Island Ln.

Upon acceptance, please sign and return a copy to my attention for processing.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let us know.

Kind regards,

Renee Rae Slaan

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201
Naples, FL 34104
Direct: 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

[ FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud

punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree

1o intentionally file-an-insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

ELIAS - #01052



Estimated Weight:2072.07 LBs

Ship To: (S22

Eligs Brothers -
:‘}l"(r)mnm Cillo

NE: 239 451 gggg
17601 Captiva Island Lp
Fort Myers, FL
33908 us

Packing List

ltems as they should appear in-your shipment.

SKU Qty Note

* ; Description Type
' ] SA-WDEP36 Shaker Artique White-WDEP36 - Wall Decorative Door Panel RTA
"‘ :! SA-W3636 ’ Shaker Antique White-W3636 - Double Door Wail Cabinet RTA
SA-W3624 g Shaker Anvique White-W3624 - Double Door Wall Cabinet RTA
' ' SA-W3612 ‘ Shaker Arque White-W3£12 - Double Door Wall Cabinet RTA
I8y sA-w3018 F- i) Shaker Antique White-W3018 - Double Door Wall Cabinet RTA
f ' _ SA-W2 136 = Shaker Antique White-W2136 - Single Door Wall Cabinet RTA
‘s A_wog 36 - Shaker Annqye White-W0936 - Single Door Wall Cabinet RTA
1 ' S A-U].BS 424 N Shaker Antique Whit&U188424 - Two Door Pantry Cabinet RTA
1 ‘ ; 2 S, A-TUK v Shaker Antfque White- Touch up k-«t RTA
SA-TKC 5 Shaker Antique White-TKC - Toe Kick RTA
SA-SCR 5 shaksr Antique White-SCR - Scribe Moulding RTA
' . SA75336 ‘ g;:lakk;r, :eraggg; :\:hlte—5836 - Double Door / Double False Drawer / RTA ;
i {38 SA-REPV3096 & 1§ 22?;;-; xg;;e White - Refrigerator End Panel 30" Wide X 96* High - RTA }
‘ SA-FDW24 30 4 Shaker Antique White 24" Frame and Door Pack RTA i
5 : Shaker Antique White 21" Frame and Door Pack RTA H
I1é RAEDWL1 39 f \ Shaker Antique White-F396 - Tall Filler RTA A

SA-F396




Antiade White S0EP - Base Decrs
Shaker Antique White-BAM - Batten Maulding
oS5 i T 7 ) Shaker Antique White-B24 - Double Door / Single Drawer Base Cabinet RTA

: y : ' Shaker Antique White-B21 - Single Door / Single Drawer Base Cabinet RTA
- 6 Shaker Antique White-Angie Light Rail Moulding ‘RT A
1 Shaker Antique White-3DB36 - Three Drawer Base Cabinet RTA
RS18 - Rallout Tray Fits:CC,CS,CW,SVT.SG,5),SW,YC,YW RTA

9" Base Cabinet Shelf Organizer Pullout - 6"W x 25-1/2" H x 22-3/4"D RTA

21" Base Cabinet Double Trashcan-Pullout -18*W x 20-3/8"H x RTA
21-21/32"0
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E E-MAILED

RS GROUP” Sl2oles

Date: March 20, 2023

Attn:  Jim Cillo

RE: 17601 Captiva Island Ln. Fort Myers FL 33908
REF: 12509
REP:  Joe DiRienzi Sr. — Restoration Department Manager/ PM / Estimator

Change Order #1

Elias Brothers General Contractor Inc. proposes to provide the following services in addition to the

contract for Jim Cillo Phase two Hurricane lan damage repairs located at 17601 Captiva Island In, Fort
Myers, FL 33908, as follows:

! CHANGE

i e This does not include backsplash. } ORDER
i
|

. Upgrade kitchen countertop to 3cm Quartz standard edge. (Fantasy Brown). 1

¢ Sink to be provided by owner. $7,467.00

i o 50% will be invoiced prior to start upon signature. Balance shall be invoiced upon completion of
, work. Please note invoices will be due within 15 days of receipt of the invoice.

Acceptance

Condominium Association Signature : Date :

Printed name:

Home owner Signature : Date :

Printed name:

Joe DiRiengi Sr Date: 3/20/2023

_Elias Brothers Group

4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite 201 Naples, FL 34104 » Phone 239-643-1624 » Toll Free 800-803-6415 ¢ Fax 239-643-4918
CGC059267

WHPROJECT FILES\ISLAND PARK - FORT MYERS\1-Hurricane Tan V.2\Individules - Hurricane Ian - Island Pavk 5.2\Cillo - james\Jim Cillo Proposals & Change
orders\Jim Cillo Change order 1 - Kitchen Countertop 3.20.23.docx ELI AS - #01 0 5 5
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Renee Sloan

From: Renee Sloan

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:47 AM

To: James Cillo; Rick Roudebush

Cc: Roni Elias; Roni Elias; Rami Yitzhak; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Stacee Arendt

Subject: Jim Cillo - 17601 Captiva Island Ln - Change order 1 Kitchen quarts & Change order 2 -
Upper cabinets

Attachments: Jim Cillo Change order 1 - Kitchen Countertop 3.20.23.pdf; Jim Cillo Change order 2 -

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

Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015

renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

{70 ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP™

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

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; it is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree

“tointentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

1 ELIAS - #01056



NATURAL STONE CONCEPTS OF NAPLES, INC.

\ 3906 ENTERPRISE AVENUE
( NAPLES, FLORIDA 34104
,/ PHONE: 239-263-1930  FAX: 239263-1591
B s nafgralstonieconceptsofmanles.com
3/1612023
BILL TO SHIP TO
NAME ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP NAME CILLO JAMES
ADDRESS |3570 ENTERPRISE AVE STE 100 ADDRESS  [17601 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN
CITY NAPLES CITY FORT MYERS
STATE FL ]zup CODE 134104 STATE FL _|ZIP CODE| 33908
EMAIL ] EMAIL
PHONE 239-671 -1304 PHONE
BUYER TERMS SALESMAN
'60% down on acceptance and
ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP balance on completion AGUSTIN
MATERIAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK TOTAL

FANTASY BROWN (UMI) KITCHEN $5,600.00

3 CM STANDARD EDGE

NO BACKSPLASH

SINK BY OWNER
80% d it required to hold rial andlor start h‘lwicaﬂcn  balance at time of delivery. TOTAL $5,600.00
Marble granite and travertine are products of nature; therefore, in color, shading, markings and tone are DEPOSIT -$3,360.00
characleristics of these materiels Customer has the aption to select slabs andfor crates No clalms or adjustments will be L2
made on the basis of shading or color varialions of any of these materials, Materia) may be inspected prior to installation FINAL $2,240.00

No claims will be accepled for any raason afier material is installed, All claims of shortage or damage must be made
immediately a1 time of pickup or delivery Seller shall relain a security Inlerest and remain the owner of all merchandise
until this invoice is paid In full. in the event this i mvolee requwes collection, Purchaser agrees to pay all reasonable
sttorney's fees and cosl associated with col ion or the formal filling of lawsuit. Purchaser
sqrees to pay seller interest at the highest rale alicwable by law on all sums not paid when due If suit is brought then
vanue will be In the state of Florida.

All claims for defecls In quality are waived if notice in wiiting is not delivered to Selier within twanty-four (24) hours after
recaipt of the merchandise by the purchaser Seller's liability and purchaser's soie and exclusive remedy is limited to the
replacement of menchandise or repair of delective merchandise by Seller at Seller's option. Seller shall nol be responsible
for delays caused by strikes, accidents or acts of God. Purchaser assumes all risk and lisbility in connection with use of the
purchesed goods whether alone or in combinalion with other building materiel This proposal explres in €0 days of date if
not executed  WARRANTY VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF

INSTALLATION NO EXCEPTIONS

DATE 3/15/2023 PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY:

AGUSTIN

DATE PROPOSAL ACCEPTED BY:

ELIAS - #01057



17601 captiva lane island park jim cillos three change orders. 3/15/23

cost price 25%
c/o#1 |replace with new quarts counter tops in kitchen 5600 7467
replace upper cabinets in kitchen with new to match lowers that are only covered by the flood insurance carrier. 4400.00
c/o#2 X 5450 7267
cabinets plus 1050 labor = 5450.00 total costs.
supply and install required by floor manufacturere 1 layer of 1/2" cdx plywood throughout the house prior to premium |
/o #3 hardwood floor installation. !/2" plywood will be glued and scewed every 8". Minimum 1-1/8" subfloor required by
manufacturer of premium wood floor selected. 1/2" plywood installed over existing 3/4" subfloor to accomplish 1-1/4" total
subfloor 1/8" over manufactures requirement.
materials costs 3280 + 500 + 800 = 4580.00  labor 50 man hrs x 115.00 per hr (3man crew) = 5750.00 total costs 10,600 , 10600 14,134
total laII 3 28868
c/o's:

ELIAS - #01058
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Attn:  Jim Cillo
RE: 17601 Captiva Island Ln. Fort Myers FL 33908
REF: 12509

REP:  Joe DiRienzi Sr. - Restoration Department Manager/ PM / Estimator

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

Upgrade kitchen_counterfbp to 3cm Quartz standard edge. (Fantasy Brown). {  CHANGE |

This includes full backsplash. ORDER | 79, oo
-2

Sink to be provided by owner. $13,980.00
i .00
! 1Ay

; e 50% will be invoiced prioro start upn signatureBalance shall be invoiced upo completion of i

! work. Please note invoices will be due within 15 days of receipt of the invoice. :

Acceptance

Condominium Association Signature : Date:

Printed name:

Home owner Signature : Date :

Printed name:

Joe DiR iengi Sy Date: 3/29/2023
Elias Brothers Group

4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite 201 Naples, FL 34104 ¢ Phone 239-643-1624 » Toll Free 800-803-6415 » Fax 239-643-4918
CGC059267

WAPROJECT FILESMSLAND PARK - FORT MYERS\1-Hurri lan V.2\Individules - Hueri [an - Island Park 5.7\Cillo - James\}im Cillo Proposals & Change
orders\Jim Cillo Change order 1 - Kitchen Countertop revised 3.29.23.docx

ELIAS - #01059



RS GROUP"

Date: March 20, 2023

Attn: Jim Cillo
RE: Change order #2 - 17601 Captiva Island Ln, Fort Myers FL 33908
REF: 12509

REP:  Joe DiRienzi Sr.— Restoration Department Manager/ PM / Estimator

Change Order #2

Elias Brothers General Contractor Inc. proposes to provide the following services in addition to the

contract for Jim Cillo Phase two Hurricane lan damage repairs located at 17601 Captiva Island In, Fort
Myers, FL 33908, as follows:

e Remove & dispose of existing upper cabinets and replace with new ﬁpper l CHANGE [
cabinets. New upper cabinets to match new base cabinets that were only ORDER ! Y 5,_1
covered by the flood insurance carrier. I $7,267.00 1 =

5813
e 50% will be invoiced prior to start upon sngnature Balance shall be invoiced upon completion of
work. Please note invoices will be due wuthm 15 days of receipt of the mvoice

1

i
i

Acceptance
Condominium Association Signature : Date :
Printed name:
Home owner Signature : Date :
Printed name:
Joe DiR iengis Sy Date: 3/20/2023

_Elias Brothers Group

4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite 201¢ Naples, FL. 34104 « Phone 239-643-1624 » Toll Free 800-803-6415 o Fax 239-643-4918
CGC059267

W:\PROJECT FILES\IMSLAND PARK - FORT MYERS\-Hurri lan V.2\Individules - Hurri Ian - Island Park 5.2\Cillo - James\Jim Cillo Proposals & Change
orders\Jim Cilla Change order 2 - Kitchen upper cabinets 3.20.23.docx

ELIAS - #01060



BROTHERS GROUP"

Date: March 20, 2023

Attn: Jim Cillo
RE: Change order #3 - 17601 Captiva Island Ln. Fort Myers FL 33908
REF: 12509

REP:  Joe DiRienzi Sr. - Restoration Department Manager/ PM / Estimator

Change Order #3

Elias Brothers General Contractor Inc. proposes to provide the following services in addition to the
contract for Jim Cillo Phase two Hurricane lan damage repairs located at 17601 Captiva Island In, Fort
Myers, FL 33908, as follows:

TR ST cHANGE ORDERWS ~FLOORING 1 e
| e Supply and install the required (1) layer of %” CDX Plywood throughout the
house prior to premium hardwood floor installation. Please note the CDX CHANGE
plywood is required by the floor manufacturer. ORDER
The CDX Plywood will be glued and screwed every 8” O.C. $14,134.00
e  Minimum of 1-1/8” subfloor of premium wood floor selected is required by
the floor manufacturer. !
e %" plywood will be installed over existing %” subfloor to accomplish 1-1/4” :
total subfloor, 1/8” over manufacturers requirements.

St
i

e 50% will be invoiced prior to start upon signature. Balance shall be invoiced upon completion of
: work. Please note invoices will be due within 15 days of receipt of the invoice.

Acceptance

Condominium Association Signature : Date :

Printed name:

Home owner Signature : Date :

Printed name:

Joe DiRiexvzi Sv. Date: 3/20/2023

Elias Brothers Group

4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite 201e Naples, FL 34104 » Phone 239-643-1624  Toll Free 800-803-6415 o Fax 239-643-4918
CGC059267

WAPROJECT FILES\NSLAND PARK - FORT MYERS\I-Hurricane Tan V.2\Individules - Huricane Tan - Island Park 5.2\Cillo - James\Jim Cillo Proposals & Change
orders\Jim Cille Change order 2 - Flooring 2.20.23.decx ELI A - #0 1 061
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17601 captiva lane island park jim cillos three change orders. 3/15/23
!

cost price 25%
c/o#1 replaf:e with new quarts counter tops in kitchen 5600 7467
c/o#2 repla&fe upper cabinets in kitchen with new to match lowers that are only covered by the flood insurance carrier. 4400.00 5450 7267
cabinéts plus 1050 labor = 5450.00 total costs.
suppl# and install required by floor manufacturere 1 layer of 1/2" cdx plywood throughout the house prior to premium
c/oit3 hardv@ood floor installation. 1/2" plywood will be glued and scewed every 8". Minimum 1-1/8" subfloor required by
manufacturer of premium wood floor selected. 1/2" plywood installed over existing 3/4" subfloor to accomplish 1-1/4" total
subfloor 1/8" over manufactures requirement.
E
i
materials costs 3280 + 500 + 800 = 4580.00  labor 50 man hrs x 115.00 per hr (3man crew) =5750.00 total costs 10,600 10600 14,134
1
total 'all 3 28868
c/o's:

ELIAS - #01062




G S huoss  Elias Brothers General Contractor, Inc rv/ T %// ’

Cap 250K

Elias Brothers Roofing Divisi
Bl oo BaoingDiion s08y (aprive L.

Naples, FL. 34104
Office: 239-293-2442
elizabeth(@ebgcontracting.com

Recap by Category
O &P Items Total %
APPLIANCES oK. 598118 2.30%
CABINETRY OF 12,602.70 4.86%
CLEANING 1\S0 ~2:033.0 1.02%
CONTENT MANIPULATION 6% 1,601.14 0.62%
CONT: CEILING/WALL HANGINGS o 21,48 0.01%
WM"' —2.680348 NEW-TT T
DOORS bpen 580803 3.78%
DRYWALL ok 12,497.19 4.82%
ELECTRICAL vl 2,735.46 1.05%
FLOOR COVERING - CARPET ok 4,478.35 1.73%
FLOOR COVERING - STONE oX 28183 0.11%
FLOOR COVERING - CERAMIC TILE O 2,450.71 0.94%
FLOOR COVERING - VINYL oL 30562 0.12%
FLOOR COVERING - WOOD ILOOC 46 18.11%
FINISII CARPENTRY / TRIMWORK N oK 1063504 4.10%
FINISH HARDWARE et 48187 0.19%
FRAMING & ROUGH CARPENTRY ok 2,431.04 0.94%
HEAT, VENT & AIR CONDITIONING oW 40357 0.16%
INSULATION e s 2.44%
—EABOR-ONEY————— e bl et i He T Qelebe 5207200 23:33%
LIGHT FIXTURES ok 23732 0.09%
MOISTURE PROTECTION ZAOD0 ~4:98%53 1.89%
MIRRORS & SHOWER DOORS i T4 0.07%
—INTERIOR-EA TS PEASTER _Ocleke "sﬁi--u%%__sm
PLUMBING 3500 wgdigas 2.39%
PAINTING o¥ 1844337 7.11%
TOILET & BATH ACCESSORIES oV 20144 0.08%
TILE o¥. 181691 0.70%
TEMPORARY REPAIRS . . & 895.00 0.34%
‘ESER‘BEHNE’BM'—%—\&——‘ whal ‘s {'klt? b“i‘lf“ S-5795:32 2239
WINDOWS - SLIDING PATIO DOORS ol 20,463.04 7.89%
WINDOW TREATMENT sk 72630 0.28%
A FER-ERERACTION & REMEDATION———e RS, 95981 0:37%
O&P Items Subtotal P L] g‘r’o'-‘f © —194:045-34= NEVETTTN
Non-O &P Items . 1 Total %
e GO ER-DEFNED I PR —— S DIALLLE 856:00 £:33%
17601_CAP_RECON 1/23/2023 Page: 30
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G5 Lushoastor i s Brothers General Contractor, Inc

Elias Brothers Roofing Division
4627 Arnold Avenue, Suite #201
Naples, FL 34104

Office: 239-293-2442
elizabeth@ebgcontracting.com

Non-O &P Items Total %
Non-O&P Items Subtotal Mﬁi’-—»——@%@———e—aﬁe
O&P Items Subtotal /5 X310 19404334~ 74.78%
Material Sales Tax Hooo —ai880:59— 1.88%
Storage Rental Tax - 5 31.16 0.01%
Overhead 167 2984440 11.50%
Profit 1%, w‘"%ﬁi— 11.50%
Total / ‘/71? IS8 asoener-  10000%

t7‘00l C’ﬂf"’:dﬁ “Trsosarsce C::,\P e ALH 000

182,780 Rebulld by £8&

4o 2770 Remediation

E———

039,/%0°%°

g 75 Urcd’é’/ Ade 250K CARP-

sn ptooT Y% puder Fhe Chrp.

17601_CAP_RECON

112312023 Page: 31
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